
2025 Board and Committee Meetings 

Meetings dates may change, please refer to yerbabuena.org or check with staff if you have questions. 

Full Board, 4:00pm – 6:00pm 
Tuesday  

June 10,  Fours Seasons 757 Market St, San Francisco, CA 94103

September 9, 111 Minna Gallery and Event Space 111 Minna St, San Francisco, CA 94105
November 4, InterContinental 888 Howard St. San Francisco, CA 9103



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Brandi Ynocencio
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Yerba Buena Partnership - 2025 Meeting Schedule
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:18:14 PM
Attachments: Meeting schedule 2025.pdf

 

Hello,
 
Here is the Yerba Buena Partnership’s 2025 Meeting Schedule for posting please.
 
Thanks so much,
 
Brandi Ynocencio
Administrative Coordinator
Yerba Buena Partnership
 
750 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
M: (415) 919-4035
www.ybcbd.org
www.visityerbabuena.org
 

mailto:brandi@yerbabuena.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.ybcbd.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoyNWMzMzg5ZDEwZmIwMjQ0OTY1ODEzZmM2OWE5MTU2MTo3OjdjYjg6OWI4MGZhOGY0OWYxYmQ4YTZiZTIxYzMyNTQ3MTYwNDNlOWU3NjQ1MTdlMjEwZDFhNjg2NTE0MThmMjI5ODlhODpoOlQ6Tg
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.visityerbabuena.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzoyNWMzMzg5ZDEwZmIwMjQ0OTY1ODEzZmM2OWE5MTU2MTo3OjNjYTg6Y2RmNGFmNjcxZjc2ZjcxNDI1OTEyNjBmNDdkOWRjMTdkYjRmZDUzN2U2ZThhNjM5ZmYxZGI3Y2YwZjRjMmJkZjpoOlQ6Tg



2025 Board and Committee Meetings 


Meetings dates may change, please refer to yerbabuena.org or check with staff if you have questions. 


Full Board, 4:00pm – 6:00pm 
Tuesday  January 14-Annual Meeting  


April 8 
June 10 
September 9 
November 4 


Executive Committee, 1:30pm – 3:00pm 
Thursday  


 May 15 
August 14 
October 16 


Community Benefit Fund Committee, 1:00pm – 3:00pm 
Tuesday May 20 


Marketing Committee, 1:00pm – 2:00pm 
Wednesday February 12th 


June 4th 
July 30 
October 29 


Public Spaces Committee, 12:00pm – 1:30pm 
Wednesday February 5 


May 7 
August 6 
November 5 


Clean and Safe Committee, 1:30pm – 3:00pm 
Tuesday  February 18 


May 27 
October 21 


Finance Committee, 4:00pm – 5:00pm 
Monday  March 4th  


April 29  
October 28 


Audit Committee, 1:00pm – 2:30pm 
Monday  August 25  












